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Correspondence to: 

Industrial Elections Branch 
GPO Box 438200 
Melpourne Vic. 3001 

Ms Karen Batt 

Industrial Elections Branch 
Level 22 File 00 lt 5 

Casselden PlaceContact: R A Cook 
2 Lonsdale Street (Corner of Spring Streetrhone: 9285 7138 

Melbourne Vic. 3000 Fax: 9285 7149 

Secretary, Victoria Branch of the SPSF Group 
CPSU, The Community and Public Sector Union 
Box 99, Victorian Trades Hall 
54 Victoria Street 
Carlton South Vic 3053 

Dear Madam, 

CPSU, THE COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC SECTOR UNION, VICTORIAN BRANCH 
OF THE SPSF GROUP-RESULTS OF ELECTIONS - E NOS. 3015 and 3040 of 2000. 

Notice of the result of the elections is attached. A copy has been sent to each candidate, 

The elections are now complete, 

The Australian Electoral Commission welcomes your written comments regarding the conduct of this 
election including any matters that concern your rules or the conduct of future elections. 

Yours faithfully 

Returning Officer 

Copies to: 

Th¢ ln.dustrial Registrar, PrinCipal Registry,· GPO Box 19948, MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Director, Non-Parliamentary Elections Section, CENTRAL OFFICE 



DECLARATION OF RESULTS OF UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Election: E No 3015 of 2000 

CPSU, The Community and Public Sector Union 

Victorian Branch of the SPSF Group 

Office: Branch President 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: 1 

GOODALL Kelvin 

Office: Branch Vice-President 

Candidatels: Number of Vacancies: 2 

LILYWHITE Peter 

MEAD Judith 

Office: Branch Secretary 

Candidate!.<: Number of Vacancies: 1 

BATT Karen 

Office: Branch Assistant Secretary 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: ·1 

KEOGH Peter 

Office: Executive Councillor (Country Representative) 

Candidatet<: Number of Vacancies: 1 

WALTON Jim 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 1 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: 5 
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FARRELL Michael 

HUGHES Christine 

O'FARRELL Jo 

ROOSE Mary 

SULLIVAN Mary 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 2 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: 1 

BRUZZESE Rosalia 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 3 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: 3 

BARNES Jeremy 

LISTON Andrew 

WADSWORTH Richard 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 4 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: 3 

CORNELIUS Gwen 

ZEALLEY Pauline 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 5 

Candidate/s: Number of Vacancies: 4 

DEAN Ron 

FREE Elizabeth 

RENSHAW Mark 
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Office: Delegate to Branch Council- Electorate 6 

Candidatels: 

DONOHOE 

NUGARA 

WOODROFFE 

Michael 

David 

Alan 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 7 

Candidate/s: 

GOULDEN 

VITUE 

I an 

Mia 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council- Electorate 8 

Candidate/s: 

SHAW Heather 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 9 

Candidate/s: 

CRANE 

TAYLOR 

John 

Susan 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council- Electorate 10 

Candidate/s: 

BOURKE Richard 

SPENCE Rodney 

Office: Delegate to Branch Council - Electorate 11 

Candidate/s: 

KENNELLY Ronald Francis 

Australian Electoral Commission 

Number of Vacancies: 3 

Number of Vacancies: 2 

Number of Vacancies: 2 

Number of Vacancies: 2 

Number of Vacancies: 2 

Number of Vacancies: 2 
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THOMAS lan Russell 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of vacancies, a ballot was 
not necessary. Accordingly, I declare the abovenamed candidate/s elected unopposed. 

j)_/d 
Ronald A Cook 
Returning Officer 

1 May 2000 
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Ms. Karen Batt 
Branch Secretary 
CPSU, the Community and Public Sector Union 
SPSF Group, Victorian Branch 
Box99 
Victorian Trades Hall 
54 Victoria Street 
Carlton South VIC 3053 

Level 36, Nauru House 
SO Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
GPO Box 19945, Melbourne, VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03} 9653 8200 
Fax: (03) 9654 6812 

Arrangement for the conduct of an election in accordance with 
section 214 ofthe Workplace Relations Act 1996- E No. 3040/00 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

Any queries concerning the conduct of the subject election should be directed in the first instance to 
the Australian Electoral Commission, Victoria on (03) 9285 7150. 

Yours sincerely, 

f-{_.~IA~ 
Marylyn Mendonca 
Statutory Services Branch 

20 March 2000 
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T.NASSIOS 

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996 
s.214 arrangement for conduct of an election 

CPSU, the Community and Public Sector Union 
(E No. 3040 of2000) 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 
MELBOURNE, 
20 MARCH 2000 

DECISION 

On 8 March 2000, the Victorian Branch of the SPSF Group of the abovementioned 
organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an 
election for the following office: 

Delegate to Branch Council from the following electorate: 
Electorate 11 (2) 

I am satisfied that an election for the abovementioned office is required to be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 214(2) of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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Community and Public Sector Union 

8 March 2000 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
80 Collins Street 
MELBOURNE 3000 

Dear Sir, 

SPSF Group • Victorian Branch 

CPSU, SPSF GROUP, VICTORIAN BRANCH ELECTION REQUEST. 

I refer to the prescribed information and the statement in relation to elections required by the 
Victorian Branch under the rules of the CPSU, SPSF Group, dated 10 February 2000 that was 
recently lodged in the Registry, and to my follow up letter dated l5 February 2000. 

My letter of 15 February, (among other things) indicated that the number of members in 
Electorate 11, as described in Rule 9.12 of the CPSU, SPSF Group Victorian Branch Rules was 
"nil", and that this was due to : 

"the situation whereby there are no members allocated to Electorate 11 arises due ro 
that electorate being made up of persons whose eligibility for membership arose 
through the operation of a Section 202 Agreement that no longer applies to the 
Victorian Branch" 

We have subsequently come to the view that despite the SPSF(V) Incorporated, (being the 
"State union" party to the relevant Section 202 agreement) ceasing to operate as of 16 
December 1996, the class of persons who were : 

a. eligible for membership due to the operation of that agreement, and 

b. became members of the organisation on or prior to that date, 

continue to be "members" for the purposes of Victorian Branch Rule 9.12. 

On this basis the number of members in Electorate 11 is 618 and the number of Delegates to be 
elected to the Branch Council is two (2). 

Box 99, Victorian Trades Hall, 54 Victoria Street, Carlton South 3053 
Phone: (03) 9639 1822 or 1800 810 153 Fax: (03) 9662 4591 Internet: enquiry@spsfv.com.au 

World Wide Web Address:- http://www.cpsu.eom.au/-vic/ 
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I therefore request that you issue an amending decision on this mauer, including Electorate 11 
and advise the Australian Electoral Commission accordingly. I am advised that the date on 
which the call for nominations for the Branch elections w;u be published is has been tentatively 
set for 24 March, and therefore suggest that this matter needs to be dealt with as soon as 
possible. 

Please contact Mike Hansen on 96671815 if you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter. 

Yours Faithfu 

Karen Batt 
Branch Secretary 
CPSU, SPSF Group, Victorian Branch 
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8 March 2000 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
80 Collins Street 
MELBOURNE 3000 

Dear Sir, 

/ 

; 
/ 

Community and Public Sector Union 

SPSF Group • Victorian Branch 

CPSU, SPSF GROUP, VICTORIAN BRANCH ELECTION REQUEST. 

I refer to the prescribed information and the statement in relation to elections required by the 
Victorian Branch under the rules of the CPSU, SPSF Group, dated 10 February 2000 that was 
recently lodged in the Registry, and to my follow up letter dated 15 February 2000. 

My letter of 15 February, (among other things) indicated that the number of members in 
Electorate 11, as described in Rule 9.12 of the CPSU, SPSF Group Victorian Branch Rules was 
"nil", and that this was due to: 

"the situation whereby there are no members allocated to Electorate 11 arises due to 
that electorate being made up of persons whose eligibility for membership arose 
through the operation of a Section 202 Agreement that no longer applies to the 
Victorian Branch" 

We have subsequently come to the view that despite the SPSF(V) Incorporated, (being the 
"State union" party to the relevant Section 202 agreement) ceasing to operate as of 16 
December 1996, the class of persons who were : 

a. eligible for membership due to the operation of that agreement, and 

b. became members of the organisation on or prior to that date, 

continue to be "members" for the purposes of Victorian Branch Rule 9.12. 

On this basis the number of members in Electorate 11 is 618 and the number of Delegates to be 
elected to the Branch Council is two (2). 

Box 99, Victorian Trades Hall, 54 Victoria Street, Carlton South 3053 
Phone: (03) 9639 1822 or 1800 810 153 Fax: (03) 9662 4591 Internet: enquiry@spsfv.com.au 

World Wide Web Address:- http://www.cpsu.eom.au/-vic/ 



I therefore request that you issue an amending decision on this matter, including Electorate 11 
and advise the Australian Electoral Commission accordingly. I am advised that the date on 
which the call for nominations for the Branch elections will be published is has been tentatively 
set for 24 March, and therefore suggest that this matter needs to be dealt with as soon as 
possible. 

Please contact Mike Hansen on 96671815 if you have any queries or wish to discuss this matter. 

Yours Faithfu 

Karen Batt 
Branch Secretary 
CPSU, SPSF Group, Victorian Branch 


